From: Ona de Rooy

To: S9(2)(@)  Janice Roxburgh-Gair

Subject: FW: Otaki and Te Tai Hauauru Life to the Max
Date: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 5:19:36 p.m.
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Kia ora™™ and Janice

I think this is what you are after

Regards

Ona

From: S9(2)(a)

Sent:

Friday, 6 January 2017 9:37 a.m.

To: Ona de Rooy
Subject: RE: Otaki and Te TaisHauauru Life to the Max

Hi Ona

Janice is on leave today so | asked

S@® in théPalmerston North office to provide me with an

update.

Below is his response:

Progress is as follows

59(2)(a) S9(2)(a)

° has updated prior to Christmas

e We have met collectively with Arohamai Literacy Horowhenua and'Pasifika for Tomorrow
to discuss progression to umbrella the project

e Arohamai Literacy Horowhenua are willing to take the lead role in the projeét(umbrella)
and are working an MOU to work to and will provide that to™"" for checking alignment
to the criteria for the fund.

e Waiting on Pasifika for Tomorrow to confirm details to™ " of confirmation progressing
the project with ALH

e Once received and details confirmed ™™ will take ne t step to update agreement and all
details with **®

Cheers

S9(2)(a)
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From: Ona de Rooy

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2017 9:24 a.m.

To: S9(2)(a)

Cc: Janice Roxburgh-Gair

Subject: RE: Otaki and Te Tai Hauauru Life to the Max

S9(2)(2)

Morena and Janice

Happy New Year and welcome back to 2017 ©
| just wondered if there was a bit of an update on how this one is going given the changes
Many thanks

Ona

From: S9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2016:12:17 p.m.

To: Ona de Rooy

Cc: Janice Roxburgh-Gair

Subject: CDS: Otaki and Te Tai Hauauru-Life-to the Max

Hi Ona

Please find a brief summary on what has been progressedwith the below CDS provided by ™
S9(2)(a)

Otaki and Te Tai Hauauru
Life to the Max

Pasifika for Tomorrow is a small Pasifika group that has been working alongside Life to the Max
Horowhenua (LTTM) to secure a Community Development Scheme. Several discussions have
been had between the group, LTTM and the department about community development and the
outcomes for Pasifika in Horowhenua.

A new work plan and budget has been submitted and accepted with a strong emphasis on:

e Increasing Pasifika community participation

e  Celebrating cultural identity

e  Building relationships with a Pasifika perspective and
e  Pasifika leadership



Unfortunately one of the key personnel from LTTM has left. LTTM has had several meetings and
no longer feel that the Pasifika programme is a good fit with them as they wish to focus on their
core business of youth development. Pasifika for Tomorrow has identified a new organisation
that are interested in supporting and mentoring them through the community development
scheme. The community group already runs literacy programmes for Pasifika in the community
and would be a good fit.

S9(2)(a) | Community Advisor
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Te Tari Taiwhenua

| have undertaken to obtain’some feedback on what has been progressed / clarified
in relation to each scheme so if you could please each provide a brief summary to

S92@) by the close of play on 4th.,Nevember we will then put something
together for the Panel

Many thanks

Ona

Levin

Otaki and Te Tai Hauauru
Life to the Max

The Pasifika community in Horowhenua is a fast growing population. The
vision of this project is for the community to become a thriving and connected
community with their health, social, education and economic needs being

met.

A number of fono have been held that have bought the Pasifika community
together and it has emerged that a number of the Islands are prepared to
work together to progress community development. Samoan, Tongan, Kiribati,
Tuvaluan and Papua New Guinea community members, church leaders,


http://www.dia.govt.nz/

Horowhenua District Council, schools and employment places are working
together so that Pasifika can realise their dreams and come up with solutions
to their own issues. The Community Development Project Worker will support
a community development framework for this Pasifika community.

Janice — Crown Panel were keen to support this request as a Pasifika led CDS

in an area of high Pasifika population growth and believe this has lots of
potential to achieve community value. Concern was that the planning
identifies a “navigator” role and some of the framing relates more to a service
delivery function — connecting individuals with services. The Crown Panel
asked that this be clarified with the group and that there is some support to
ensufe)that the scoping has a clear CD focus.

Out of Scope

Out of Scope





